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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Brandt, Katherine <Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 1:53 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Wynne, Katie
Subject: RO499 and RO366 - Public Participation
Attachments: RO499 clppl ADDRESS LABELS.docx; RO366 clppl ADDRESS LABELS.docx; RO499

_Completion of NFA requirements.pdf

Keith,

For your records, ARCADIS has completed the site visits to determine the apartment numbers and 
addresses/names associated with the strip malls for the above referenced sites.  Attached are the revised 
distribution lists for your records. The highlighted addresses are the addressed that received certified mail. 

The public participation notifications were mailed on August 18, 2014.  We received back most the certified 
letters to the properties with wells associated with RO499. Please see the attached pdf letter. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Kathy

Katherine Brandt, P.G. | Geologist, Certified Project Manager | katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, 7th Floor | Emeryville, CA 94608 
T: 510.596.9675 | M. 925.202.7948 | F. 510.652.4906 
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 

Professional Registration/PG-CA, #9132

ARCADIS, Imagine the result 



RO366 public participation address labels (Unocal # 3292 at 15008 E. 14th St San Leandro CA 94578)

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SECTION
CITY OF SAN LEANDRO
835 E. 14TH ST.
SAN LEANDRO CA 94577
PARCEL #: 77D 1499 1

NETAJ LLC
ATTN: SINGH HARBANS
584 N. RENGSTORFF AVE
MOUNTAIN VIEW CA 94043 2814
PARCEL #: 80 18 21 3

OCCUPANT
15035 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77D 1496 4 5

OCCUPANT
15008 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 80 18 21 3

YSC PARTNERS L.P.
15016 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578 1902
PARCEL #: 80 18 25

GLUCKMAN JANA
2110 STONEHAVEN DR
LOS ALTOS CA 94024 7045
PARCEL #: 77E 1606 5 10

OCCUPANT
14901 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77D 1499 1

SHADRALL ASSOCIATES
50 TICE BLVD
WOODCLIFF L NJ 07677 7654
PARCEL #: 77D 1496 4 5

HOOPER LYNDA D
1653 OCASO CAMINO
FREMONT CA 94539 5663
PARCEL #: 80 18 22 10

OCCUPANT
15001 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77D 1496 1 3

OCCUPANT
1410 150TH AVE Apt A
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 80 18 22 10

UK INVESTMENTS LLC
124 14TH ST #14
OAKLAND CA 94612 4322
PARCEL #: 77D 1496 1 3

RALSTON ED PROGRAMMANAGER
PHILLIPS 66 COMPANY
76 BROADWAY
SACRAMENTO, CA 95818

OCCUPANT
1410 150TH AVE Apt B
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 80 18 22 10

MUI JOHNNY
3020 GROVE WAY
CASTRO VALLEY CA 94546
RE: PARCEL #: 80 18 21 3

OCCUPANT
1410 150TH AVE Apt D
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 80 18 22 10

OCCUPANT
1410 150TH AVE Apt C
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 80 18 22 10

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE MGR.
SUNCOR HOLDINGS CO. II LLC
11601 WILSHIRE BLVD
LOS ANGELES CA 90025

CLOVER TRUST 1997 1
C/O: CIRCLE K COMPANY
PO BOX 52085
PHOENIX AZ 85072

CHEVRON CORP.
ARCENEAUX NICOLE
6101 BOLLINGER CANYON RD
SAN RAMON CA 94583
RE: PARCEL #: 80 18 21 3

MCCAULOU CHERIE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY REGIONAL WATER
QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
1515 CLAY STREET SUITE 1400
OAKLAND CA 94612

EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
MINN KEN
P.O. BOX 24055
OAKLAND CA 94623

EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
CHANDRA JOHANNESSON
PO BOX 24055
OAKLAND, CA 94623

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SECTION
CITY OF SAN LEANDRO
835 E. 14TH ST.
SAN LEANDRO CA 94577

ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
KWABELAH ATTIOGBE
399 ELMHURST STREET
HAYWARD, CA 94544

RIVERA SANDRA
ASSISTANT PLANNING DIRECTOR
ALAMEDA CO. PLANNING DEPT.
224 W. WINTON AVE. ROOM 111
HAYWARD CA 94544



RO366 public participation address labels (Unocal # 3292 at 15008 E. 14th St San Leandro CA 94578)

OCCUPANT
14964 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77E 1606 5 10

OCCUPANT
14966 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77E 1606 5 10

OCCUPANT
14968 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77E 1606 5 10

OCCUPANT
14970 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77E 1606 5 10

OCCUPANT
14972 E. 14TH ST
SAN LEANDRO CA 94578
PARCEL #: 77E 1606 5 10


